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Emma B. Lommasson Center
University of Montana
Missoula, Montana 59812-2304
       Phone: (406) 243-2210
   Fax: (406) 243-2529

TO:		Recipients of IFB #3029
DATE:		June 10, 2015

INVITATION FOR BID No.: 3029
SERVICE / MAINTENANCE OF ELEVATORS

	Website: http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/SolicitationDefault.aspx

Addendum #2
Questions and Answers

To All Bidders:

Please make the following addition to the above-referenced “Invitation for Bid”.

Enclosed are the written questions received in response to this IFB. These questions along with the University’s response to each became an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject “Invitation for Bid” are to remain as previously stated.


********



Acknowledgement of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted with your bid or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2

Signed: _______________________________________

Company Name: ________________________________

Date: __________________________

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.  Thank you.
Vickie Voss, Procurement Officer     ph. 406-243-2210
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Question Number
	Page Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # _3029_____________

	1. 
	Attachments
	Question:  What does the University want for “underground hydraulic coverage”?  

Answer:  To cover any underground hydraulic component failure, such as in ground hydraulic jacks.  Coverage would include being replaced, repaired or otherwise.


	2. 
	Attachments
	Question:  Would the University consider removing the “underground hydraulic coverage”?  

Answer:  No.  Vendors may submit alternate bids (a bid on services other than specified). Alternate bids are considered only if the vendor is the lowest responsible vendor on their primary bid. Bids must be clearly identified as "Primary" and "Alternate."


	3. 
	12
	Question:  Contractors Mechanics - Please confirm the one skilled mechanic cannot have another route that would consist of servicing other customers/elevators.  Are all 40 hours each week of route mechanic time logged each week verified as spent at U of M Missoula campus?  

Answer:  Yes.  A mechanic needs to be at the University of Montana from 8am to 5pm Monday through Friday.


	4. 
	12
	Question:  Contractors Mechanics - Please provide any reviews a University of Montana representative participated in during the present term?  If so, please provide the name and any information from this review? 

Answer:  This information is not available.  


	5. 
	13 4-a)
	
	Question:  Scheduled Preventative Maintenance - Please confirm this full-time mechanic cannot have another route outside the University of Montana?  

Answer:  Yes.  A mechanic needs to be at the University of Montana from 8am to 5pm Monday through Friday.
.

	6. 
	13 4-b)

	Question:  Scheduled Preventative Maintenance - Please confirm that vandalism repairs during 8am-5pm are covered under the service agreement.  If this is the case, then how are the hours tracked?  

Answer:  Yes, through daily time cards filled out by the mechanic. 
 

	7. 
	13 4-c)

	Question:  Scheduled Preventative Maintenance - Could you please confirm how the required hours are tracked and verified not just logged in?

Answer:  Yes, through daily time cards filled out by the mechanic.


	8. 
	13 4-d)

	Question:  Scheduled Preventative Maintenance - Please explain why a price adjustment cannot take place if maintenance hours change?   This language could increase the cost of providing preventative maintenance by up to 50% without any ability contractually to cover these increased costs.  Can you provide a base bid and alternate bid language for these scenarios in the event you wanted to see in the bid documents the costs of increasing or decreasing the preventative maintenance hours required?  

Answer:  Please remove Scheduled Preventative Maintenance (4) (d).


	9. 
	14
	Question:  Emergency Call Backs - Please provide a detailed list of all the regular time and overtime callbacks dating back to July 1, 2012?  

Answer:  This information is not available.


	10. 
	14
	Question:  Five-Year Full Load Test - Can the full-time mechanic performing the mandatory contract coverage also perform or assist with the 5-Year Full Load Test along with any other required repairs?  

Answer:  Yes.

Question:  Five-Year Full Load Test - If so, are those hours deducted from the mandatory routine service hours?

Answer:  Yes.


	11. 
	15
	Question:  Check Charts - Because the check charts were not available in the machine rooms during the site visit, is it possible to get a copy of the check charts dating back to July 1, 2012 or review unit and callback history?

Answer:  This information is not available.  The Contractor needs to provide their own check charts.
 

	12. 
	
	Question:  Please provide a detailed report of repairs that have been completed dating back to July 1, 2012 that were not covered under the service agreement.  Details to consist of; location of elevator, repairs completed, cost of each repair.  Were these repairs done by the assigned U of M route mechanics, and if so were these repair hours additional to the mandatory monthly service hours.

Answer:  This information is not available.


	13. 
	
	Question:  Cost / Price Increase - Because the vast majority of the cost associated with this contract (80%-90%) is driven by the cost of IUEC labor, will the following language be considered as a means for annual maintenance price escalation in lieu of the current escalation language? The elevator provider may automatically adjust the price effective July, 1st each year. This adjustment will be equal to the percentage increase or decrease in the straight time hourly labor cost of an IUEC mechanic wage. The straight time hourly labor cost equals the sum of the straight time hourly rate plus the cost of fringe benefits, including without limitation welfare, pension, vacation, paid holidays, insurance and other union contributions, paid to personnel where the Equipment is located?

Answer:  No.
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